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COUNTY HALL RIVERSIDE SLIGO +353 71914 1119 www.sligococo.ie

Your ref: ABP-307857-20
Our ref: ED 396

29™ September, 2020.

Ms. Anna Howard,
Executive Officer,

An Bord Pleanala,

64 Marlborough Street,
Dublin 1, DO1 V902.

Appeal Re:-  Whether the continued hosting of occasional use events at Newpark Demense is
or is not development or is or is not exempted development at Newpark Demense,
Newpark, Ballymote, Co. Sligo.
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Dear Ms. Howard,

| refer to your correspondence dated 25 September, 2020 in refation to the above mentioned
appeal. |wish to inform you that this Planning Authority has no further comments to make on this
matter.

Yours sincerely,

Wﬂ Janet McNamara,
Administrative Officer.
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